

DEC Conference Call 8/16/29
Roll Call by MC:

Commander Dave Hendee
Sr. Vice Jeremy Revell
Finance Officer Norm Scolaro
Adjutant Marc Colety
Legion Advisor Dave Woodward
PNVC/PDC John Waite
PDC Henry Cleveland
PDC Steve England
S. Area Commander Bill Brothers

Start 7:00 PM - A quorum was announced.

DH: Wants to focus on increasing amount of Dodge house donations this year. Reports 9/21 @ noon - 3:00 PM open house, pot-luck, grill available. Let DH know who can attend. Also a discussion of selling more bricks for the flag patio out front, there are only a few sold for the next 100 batch.

JW: Discussed upcoming National Convention. REviewed incoming transportation options at the airport for those arriving around noon on the 22nd. JW has the schedule of committee meetings for everyone starting on the 23rd at 8:00 AM.

DH: Reviewed the recent convention planning meeting. Talked about possibly having the chair of the Honor Flight speak at the next DEC. It was agreed to allocate 10-15 minutes if he can make it.

SE: Discussed planning District and County Commander training for Fall Conference. DH/JR & Advisory Committee to schedule meeting to put together materials and plan right after National Convention.

DH: Discussed Judy Cenate's request for help moving 26 bins of materials from the White River storage area to the Bennington Veterans Home and back Nov. 22nd and 23rd. JW/DH/SE/BB volunteered for at least 1 leg, others to look at their schedules.

JW: Reminded everyone to keep in mind in light of certain events that the S.A.L. is a program of The American Legion and we are here to assist our veterans carry on with their mission.

SE: Reported the bank next to Barre Post 10 is secured for our meeting at Fall Conference.

Next conference call is scheduled for:

September 10th, 2019 @ 7:00 PM - (218) 339-7800 - Access # 1904710

Respectfully submitted: Marc Colety - Adjutant

Marc Colety – | S.A.L. Detachment of Vermont Adjutant

(603) 543-6471 | colety@gmail.com | www.salvermont.com